BEFORE THE
0IL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANtA FE, WEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF:

CASE NO. 1451

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

MAY 28, 1958

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
INCORPORATED
GENERAL LAW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO
3-6691 5.9546




Page _

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

_ Mabry Hall
Sa‘nta Fe , NEW MEXICO
REGISTER
HEARING DATE__Examiner May 28, 1958 TIMEs__9:00 a.m
| NA“ES | REPRESENTINGS LOCATION:
S ra A /44&7 uw e 10, % /ﬂ‘ﬂé 7
Shw N.Clari | Fh- Tox2s & reridlond
55 \/oénwrl' ﬂ,a C-;,mg; Op. /’7;5,{4/@/
F.C. Morgan Phill, o Fo7. G Ho b £ 5
Wb, P ps /%,////af 2 Co, robbs
Jobn L chb-’-‘ Mna Snolrn Po k. é : /‘éé}.’:
A— jéz(//;r '(Ze 7;A‘4§ 54 JF Wy
DB Mewmnj/ T/ce.r«ear S ~ c:é e
53 E. He e 7R Texas < A lor i
/Q,/}?, Sf’elf‘ 4/’4?2" [xpéra/z» /<7a~/<-g/4 A//lqﬁ
T EHAVINS Tr ' UTex Evplorddion Co A5 ) /6’/1( T |
Q‘T Clwechil [Nevlle G. Q»\sﬂosg [ The. | W \l‘doéﬂ. "'TX;*&S
R Frene A | Nevitle 6. Penros« Tnc | Mid jnd, Fe s
HoL MeCepcen) | A(MA/!}SS/}&?K O @»e/a F7 ajof TH
: D ,‘?,Cuzaws _Pﬂw }4‘752/4'44)?'7- 6%? ?05«)511.. ) /V M
I, Bepw e - e e
/\G‘-uy ?UELL L~ et f"T’l')oznl T:xﬁs
2 ' /7 Yoo
c %fﬂ.—\ Y B I [N A

nf;{‘%@

Ll v W Pqu //0

Bismier




Page 2
NEW MEXICO QIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
- Mabry Hall |
Santa Fe , NEW MEXICO
REGISIER
HEARING DATE___Examiner May 28, 1958 TIME: 2:00 a.m., 3
., NAMEs REPRESENTING LOCATIONs
el | s | Gaell I
. . . —
4”/ Zhn4/7 ér?f_(!fe é,éi 7/3/7: (,,:, %4!:/ /%w . /%K,Z‘C
J F a\ﬂl”és Tenwesses s Trams. Co. —
—

s L
14 AL

Y. T~ ~yoN
| % /,%\/77/,5,734,;_‘\ |
La i
f‘/ﬁﬂﬁfﬁurcu

49

'«M* .-}97(

Mr ACEMU“.
v “

COA/T//\/I:’:'AJT’#L O, Co

///anlé
A ﬁjﬂm w4

an A 45‘/»1?{?/ o) /

Gosf 014 o

Ve
e

”;aizﬁ..i é Vi

—Jo_t‘_j<l heg ) .

Fomicr, M ar,

Aoswell

;‘””"‘7 2
pons -
=
P Wrtl,,

T ;i;z<?{,




Page___ 3
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
— Mabry Hall
Santa F » NEW MEXICO
REGISIER
HEARING DATE Examiner May 28, 1958 TIMEs 9:00 a.m.
. NAMEs REPRESENTING: LOCATION:

B.mN.$. Co 2;7)7
e A %

FCPotrorns | dnidefpaf e,

Z%M?Q‘W“p‘ @Mwﬁy Susr




BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXIGCO
MAY 28, 1958

IN THE MATTER OF: .

CASE NO.1451 Application of Amerada Petroleum Cor- :
~ poration for a non-standard gas prora-
tion unit. Applicant, in the above=-
styled cause, seeks an order establish-
ing a 280-acre non-standard gas prora-

tion unit in the Justis Gas Pool con-

sisting of the W/2 sW/l, Section 2 ,NW/l
and SW/l, NE/Li of Section 25, all in :
Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Lea
County, New Mexico, said unit to be ded=-:
icated to the applicant!s proposed well :
to be drilled in the NE/l nW/l of said :
Sectlon 25. :

se 00 w0 o
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MR. UTZ: Next case will be Case No. 1451.

MR. PAYNE: Appllcation of Amerada Petroleum Corporation
for a non=-standard gas proration unit.

MR. KELLAHIN: Jason Kellahin of Kellshin & Fox, representi
ing the applicant, Amerada Petroleum Corporation. ‘This is an appl]
cation for approval of a non-standard proration unit consisting of
‘the: . west half of the southwest quarter of Section 2, the north;
west quarter and the southwest quarter of the northeast quarter of

Section 25, in Township 25 South, Range 37 East, all of which is
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located within the defined limits of the Justis Gas Pool. We have

two witnesses, Mr. Harold Kidd and Mr. R. S. Christie.
(Witnesses sworn)
MR. KELLAHIN: We will call as our first witness Mr. Kidd.
H. C. KIDD,
called as a witness, having been first duly sworn on oath, testi-
fied as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:
Q Will you state your name, please?
A Harold C. Kidd.
Q@ By whom are you employed, Mr. Kidd.s,and in what capacity
A By Amerada Petroleum Corporation as district engineer at
Monument, New Mexico.
Q Have you testified before this Cormlission as an expert en-
gineer and had your qualifications accepted?
A Yes, sir, I have.
MR. KELLAHIN: Are the witnesst! qualifications accepted?
MR. UTZ: They are.
Q@ Mr. Kidd, are you familiar with the application in Case 1l
A Yes, sir, I am.
Q Now, referring to what has been marked as Exhibit No. 1,
will you state what that shows?
A Exhibit No. 1 is a plat of the area showing the location of

the proposed gas unit colored yellow on the Exhibit. The location

b1?
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of the proposed unit well circled red, the location of all existin

uq

gas units in the area in green, horizontal limits of the Justis Gag
Pool in the area, and the lease ownership and well locatlion in the
vicinity of the proposed non-standard unit.

Q Now, all of the proposed non-standard wnitis within the de-
fined limits of the Justis Gas>Pool, is it not?

A Yes, slr, it is.

Q Would you give us the proposed well location?

A The well location as shown on the plat is wrong. The loca

B §

tion should be 990 from the north line and 1650 from the west line
It is shown as a 660 location from the north and a 1980 from the
west.
MR, UTZ: What were those ==~

A Be 990 from the north line, 1650 from the west line, Sec-
tion 25, Township 25, Range 37 East.

Q Now, referring to what has been marked as Exhibit No. 2,
will you stat; what that shows?

A Yes, sir. Exhibit No. 2 is a structure map contoured on

top of the Glorietta which is the gas producing formation of the

Justis Gas Pool, has a contour interval of twenty-five feet. Her

Ls

again, the proposed gas unit is colored yellow, and the well loca-
tion is circled in red. The horizontal limits are also shown on
the cross section.

Q@ Does that plat likewise show the wells producing from the

Justis Gas Pool?
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A Yes, sir, it does. The gas wells are shown with the gas
well gsymbol with a cirele around it, around the gas well.

Q@ That is confined to this area?

A In this area, yes, sir.

Q Now, on the baslis of this Exhibit and the structure you
find in this area and on the basis of the production which has bee
found in the vicinity of this proposed unit, may all of the acreag
proposed to be included in the unit reasonably presumed to be
productive of gas?

A Yes, sir. The structure map indicates that the acreage
would be productive of gas and the proposed unit offset is offset
to the north and south by producing gas wells.

Q Now, referring to what has been marked as Exhibit No. 3,
will you state what that shows?

A Exhibit No. 3 is a tabulation of production data for the
Justis Gas Pool, and shows gas production in MCF by months and by
years for the Justis Pool; shows distillate production in barrel
for the Justis Gas Pool by months and by years, and also has'a
tabulation of gas production by years and months for wells in the
area in the proposed unit.

Q@ For the benefit of the Examiner, can you summarize the pro
duction of the pool on the basis of that Exhibit?

A Yes, sir. The field production tabulation shows a cumula-
tive gas production to April 1, 1958 of ten billion, five - -

hundred ninety~eight thousand and four MCF of gas, while distillat

w

W
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production totals twenty five thousand one hundred twenty-five bar

rels.

Gas production currently 1s averaging five thousand, one hundred and

eight MCF and twenty barrels distillate per day.

Q Now, as I understand, the Exhibit likewise shows the prdg
duction from wells offsetting the proposed unit, is that correct?

A Yes, sir, it does.

@ Can you summarize that information?

A The proposed wells range from over two billion cubic
feet of gas to two hundred and five thousand MCF of gas, and gas

production during the last fifteen months has averaged between

four hundred and fourteen thousand cubic feet per day and a million

8ix hundred ninety-four thousand cubic feet per day.

Q Now, there 1s no well producing on the proposed unit fro
the Justis Gas PoOl at the present time, is there?

A No, sir, there isn't.

Q@ In your opinion, unless this application is granted, wil
the sifuation you've outlined result in a denial of a right to pro
duce your fair share of gas from the Justis Gas Pool?

A Yes, s8ir, I believe it will. The exhibits show the
acreage to be productive, and that we are offset by producing gas
units, and that we require a gas unit here to obtain our fair shar

of gas 1in the area.

Q@ Will the production of this unit result in production

of acreage held by Amerada?

m
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A Yes, it does.

Q Were Exhibits 1, 2 and 3 prepared by you or under your
direction and supervision?

A Yes, sir, they were.

MR. KELLAHIN: At this time we would like to offer Exhibit
1, 2 and 3.

MR. UTZ: Does Exhibit 3 include all the tabulated pages
that follow 1t7?

MR. KELIAHIN: If the Examiner please, they are all stampe
together and in the interest of saving time we offered it as one
exhibit. The exhiblits consist of two parts, one relating to pool
production and the other to the production from specific wells.

MR. uTZ: Consists of five pages?

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir.

MR. UTZ: Is there objection to the entrance of these ex~
hibits? If not, they will be accepted.

MR, KELLAHIN: I have no further questions of the witness.

MR. UTZ: Are there any questions of the witness?
QUESTIONS BY MR, UYZ: _

Mr. Kidd, I believe you stated that the only way you could
recover your fair share of gas and oil in this unit was to drill a
well in this unit, is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q@ Is it possible to communitize this acreage with another

well in the area?

A Yes, sir, it would be. Mr. Christie is going to testify t

[N
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that.
MR. KELLAHIN: He is going to testify on efforts to communi
tize.
MR. UTZ: Are there any other questions of the witness? If
not, the witness may be excused. T
(Witness excused)
MR. KELLAHIN: I would like to call Mr. Christie.
R. S. CHRISTIE,
called as a witness, having been first duly sworn on oath, testi-
fied as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q Will you state your name, please, sir?

A R. S. Christie.

Q@ By whom are you employed and in what position, Mr. Christie

A Amerada Petroleum Corporation, petroleum engineer.

Q@ Now, Mr. Christie, in your position as petroleum engineer,
have you had anything to do with the subject matter of Case 14517

A Yes, sir, in a general way.

Q Now, in the application filed in this case, it is stated at
Paragraph 2 that efforts to communitize with the adjacent owner
to form a 320-acre unit have proved nonsugcessful. Can you outline
to the Commission what efforts have been made to communitize this
acreage?

A Since Order No. 586-C in Case 1293 was signed setting u

-~
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ScU-acre unit 1in the Justis Gas Pool, Amerada has made a diligent
Lffort to try to communitize our acreage into standard 320-acre unit
Q@ Now, have those efforts met with any success?
A Up to the present time they have not. We have been con-
[stantly in touch with the other companies involved in these units,
and to the present time we have been unable to form these 320-acre
standard units.

Q@ Is Amerada Petroleum Corporation willing to form a stand
unit?
A Yes. We would still like to form a standard 320-acre urn
and prevent the drilling of unnecessary wells, and this can be done
py the drilling of one additional well in this area which would then

commit all the acreage within the defined limits of the pool.

standard unit at the present time, Mr. Christie<

A You have reference to our particular application?

Q@ Do you have any obligations in regard to getting this
property on structure?

A Yes. One of the reasons that unit could not be formed i
the past, our royalty interests would not pool with other units, but
recently we have obtalned pooling agreements which remain in effect

pbnly until July 15th, and at that time if the acreage is not com-

vold.

Q And in that event, it would be necessary to go back and

mitted to units, or a well is not drilled, the pooling agreements are

SI

ard

it

Q Is there any special reason for securing approval of a ron-

19\
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secure a new agreement, is that correct?

A Yes, sir, or face the possibility of law suit, perhaps. I
might add that the companies have had a meeting recently, and we
feel rather confident that these units may be worked out possibly
prior to the date of the signing of this application, if the Com-
mission approves it.

Q Well, in that event, Mr. Christie, would you keep the Com-

mission informed as to the progress of these negotiations and advige

them immediately if a standard unit is formed?

A Yes, sir, we will,

Q Do.you have anything you care to add?

A I believe not.

MR. KELLIAHIN: That!s all the questim s we have of Mr.
Christie.
MR. UYZ: Are there any questions of Mr. Christie?
MR. JONES: Mr. Examiner, my name is Jack D. Jones. I
represent Tidewater 0il Company. I am from Tulsa.
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. JONES:

Q Mr. Christie, the efforts of the other companies to form
standard units in this area include both Sections 2l and 25, do
they not?

A Yes, sir.

Q So that if standard units could be formed, only one furthe:

well would need to be drilled, as you sald there would be no nec-
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pssity of a well as you proposed here, is that correct?
A That's correct.

MR. JONES: I have no further questions.

unit, at this time we would request that this case be held open unti
the regular state-wide hearing, June 18th, I believe is the date, at
fhich time we should be 1n a position to report as to the progress
pn those negotiations.

MR. UTZ: You have heard the motion. Is there any obJjec
ffion to the continuance of this case until June the 18th regular
hearing? If not, the case will be continued.

Are there any other questions of Mr. Christie? If not, the
Witness may be excused.

| (Witness excused)
MR. UTZ: The case will be continued until the June 18th

regular hearing.

cedure, this being an Examiner hearing, we've asked that this be con-
tinued to the regular June 18th hearing. However, I do not feel tha
it will come before the Commission as a whole, but would be a matten
[fo be conducted before the Examiner, unless it is transferred to
the Commission by some order or some other procedure. I don't

Feel that there will be any necessity for any further testimony

in connection with this case. I am a little at a loss as to

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examlner please, in view of the testi-

mony which has been offered in regard to the formation of the standaprd

1

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, as a matter of pro-
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how it can be handled.

MR. PAYNE: We can transfer it to the Commission.

MR. KELLAHIN: I think it will have to be done.

MR. PAYNE: Yes, I agree with you.

MR. KELLAHIN: i just wanted to settle a point. In that
event, it will have %o be readvertized, I assume, as a continued
case transferred to the Commission.

MR. UTZ: Yes, we will readvertlize it.

MR. KELLAHIN: Thatt's all we have to offer at the present
time.

MR. UtZ: ‘'the hearing will be adjourned until eight otcloc

In the morning at the same place.

N
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CERIIFICATE

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
COuUNTY OF BERNALILLO ; > ®

I, J. A. TRUJILLO, Notary Public in and for the County of
Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, do hereby certify that the fore-
going and attached Yranscript of Proceedings before the New Mexico
01l Conservation Commission was reported by me in stenotype and
reduced to typewritten transcript by me and/or under my personal
supervision, and that the same is a true and correct record to thel
best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

WITHESS my Hand and Seal, this, the _‘/__':"_'i day of Qg,} ,
1958, in the City of Albugquerque, County of Bernalillo, State of

New Mexico. R

Nbtary Public/

My Commission Expires:

October 5, 1960,
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